Hai Darren Do

Educator | DEI Specialist | Staff Supervisor



hai.darren.do@gmail.com



San Francisco, CA

www.linkedin.com/in/hai-darre n-do-0767882a9

LEADERSHIP SKILLS

Community and Team Building

Professional Development Workshop Creation

Diversity, Equity, Inclusion, Justice, and Belonging Coordination

Curriculum Development

Classroom Management

EDUCATION

MEd - Education

University of the Pacific 2020

BA - International Studies

University of San Francisco 2018

PRACTICAL SKILLS

Large Group Engagement

Apple Certified Teacher

CPR & First Aid Certified

Instructional Writing

SUMMARY

As a lead classroom teacher for the past several years, I am now looking towards the future, and I am excited and prepared to embark on my next chapter of professional growth. I am seeking a role that aligns with my commitment to education, and I am open to a role that extends outside of the classroom, offering a platform where my leadership skills can contribute to shaping an education-adjacent career. My goal is to leverage my expertise and passions into a position that can bring change and innovation in the field of education.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Diversity, Equity & Inclusion Guest Lecturer

Augʻ21-current

University of California San Francisco - San Francisco, CA

- Designed a series of lectures aligning with the UCSF Radiology's DEI Department goals
- Presented and instructed on the intersectionality of race and gender
- Facilitated community discussions centered around privilege, race, and gender in a diverse workplace

Lead Teacher

Aug '18 - current

Hamlin School - San Francisco, CA

- Created and taught dynamic and engaging curriculum to 5th grade students
- Communicated directly with families about student behavior, developmental milestones, and achievements
- Implemented a diverse range of educational strategies for students with varying needs, backgrounds, and learning styles
- Developed and implemented a structured, scaffolded approach to instruction, progressively building student fluencies and confidence
- Encouraged student autonomy and personalized learning by offering choices in learning activities and assessments

Camp Director

Jan '18 - Aug '18 (seasonal)

Edventure More - San Francisco, CA

- Established a new summer camp site at McKinley Elementary School
- Charged with running a popular day camp which averaged over 100 camper enrollments per week over an eight-week summer program.
- Directly interviewed, hired, trained, and managed 15 summer employees
- Carried out camp day-to-day operations at a Bay Area summer program
- Successfully served as the point of contact with families pertaining to administrative, behavioral, and medical issues regarding campers.
- Tasked with leading all-camp games, songs, and creating a memorable and unique camp culture and experience for children and staff.

Hai Darren Do

VOLUNTEER EXPERIENCE

Hamilton Families

Organized Emergency Preparation Kit Drive 2021-2022

Hamilton Families

Organized Book Drive 2020-2022

Generation Citizen Civics Teacher 2016-2017

Voting Precinct Poll Worker 2015

Election Volunteer

Caucusing Intern 2014

After School Teacher

University California San Francisco - San Francisco, CA

- Designed and implemented popular and effective after-school programming curriculum, games, and activities
- Supported students with their academic progress, social emotional well being, and needs in a dynamic after-school setting
- Aided homeroom teachers and staff in student support

Living History Educator

San Francisco Maritime National Park Association - San Francisco, CA

- Taught bay science and living history programs to school-age students in partnership with the National Park Service.
- Directly served hundreds of students and teachers annually.
- Simulated an immersive, hands-on experience for students and educators
- Trained new staff on systems, routines, and lessons.

PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT

Executive Functioning Workshop Supporting Neurodiversity in Communities	2024
Center for Nonviolent Communication Support in Increasing Emotional Vocabulary Among People	2023
Institute for Social Emotional Learning Interactive Learning Environment Creation	2022
Trauma-Informed Practices Cultural Competency	2021
Project-Based Learning Gold Standard Essential Design	2020
Responsive Classroom Community Building Practices and Techniques	2020
California Association of Directors of Teaching Credentialing Teacher Credentialing	2020-2022
People of Color Conference Workshop Attendee	2018-2023

Jan '17 - May '18

Jan '16 - May '18